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Mr. Michael E. Stogner
Hearing Examiner

Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  NMOCD Case 11330:
NMOCD Case 11331:
San Juan "30-4" Unit Well No. 40
Meridian Oil Ine.
Application for Downhole Commingling,
Dual Completion, Unorthodox Gas Well
Location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stogner:

On behalf of Meridian Inc., we would appreciate you continuing the
referenced Case 11330 and Case 1131 from the Division Examiner docket

now set for July 13, 1995 to the Division Examiner hearing now scheduled
for July 27, 1995.

W. Thomas Kgllahin

via facsimile:
cc: Mendian Oil Inc.
Attn: Alan Alexander
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TO: Michael Btogner FROM: W. THOMAS KELLAHIN, Esq.
oP: OIL CONBERVATION DIVIS8ION FAX #: 505 827 8177
Santa Fe

DATE: July 11, 1995
TIME: 9:23anm

PAGE8: 2 with cover sheet

REF: NMOCD Case 11330
NMOCD Cage 11331
San Juan "30-4" Unit Well No 40

This informel ined in this Facsixile M and T ission is ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Information {ntended
only for the use of the Individnal or entty pamed sbove. If the reader of this message is not the Intended reciplent, or the employcs or agent
responsibic to deliver it to the Intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication ls
stricily prohibited. 1f you have recelved this Facdmile in error, please imimediately botify us by tdephone and return the origlual message to us at
the above address via the U.S, Postal Service. Thank you.




